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TO: All our valued customers 

FROM: Jay Lee, Vice President, Business Analytics & Engineering 

DATE: April 1st, 2025 

SUBJECT: Important Update on Carbon Surcharge and Net Environmental Surcharges 
 

To all our valued customers: 

Following our previous communications, we are writing to confirm important updates regarding the carbon 
surcharge and the introduction of new environmental surcharges in line with provincial legislation. 

Carbon Surcharge Update 

• The current carbon surcharge will remain in effect until April 6, 2025, to cover carbon-related 
costs already incurred through utility and fuel purchases. 

• As of April 7, 2025, the carbon surcharge will be fully eliminated. 

New Environmental Surcharges (Effective April 7, 2025) 

In accordance with provincial environmental regulations in British Columbia and Québec, we will be 
implementing a flat fee environmental surcharge for shipments moving into or out of these provinces: 

• BC Environmental Surcharge: $6.62 per shipment (inbound or outbound) 
• QC Environmental Surcharge: $1.28 per shipment (inbound or outbound) 

 

These charges are based on the following provincial legislation: 

British Columbia 

• BC Carbon Tax Act (S.B.C. 2008, c.40); BC Low Carbon Fuels Act (S.B.C. 2022, c.21) 

Québec 

• Environment Quality Act (C.Q.L.R. c.Q-2) 

These surcharges ensure alignment with ongoing provincial environmental mandates while allowing us to 
maintain the high level of service you expect. 

Sincere Regards,  

 

Jay Lee 
Vice President, Business Analytics & Engineering 


